
Ann Kehoe 

Subject: FW: SOO17-01 Wicklow Harbour DaS Application 

From: margot.cronin@marine.ie 
Sent: 12 June 2012 15:54 
To: Tara Higgins 
Cc: Francis X 0 Beirn; Terry McMahon 
Subject: SOO17-01 Wicklow Harbour DaS Application 

Ta ra, 

Re: SOO17-01 

I’ve reviewed the sediment chemistry for the samples from Wicklow Harbour. The sediment is a mix of grain sizes 
with samples of up to 74% gravel, up to 92% sand and up to 51% silt. The chemistry of the sediment for most 
determinands tested was below the lower guidance level (according to the 2006 Guidelin’es for assessment of 
dredged material for disposal in Irish waters) and would thus be considered essentially clean. 

Although concentrations of X-HCH and HCB were below the limits of detection, the limits of detection were actually 
above the upper guidance levels. However, based on best professional judgement and past sediment chemistry, I’m 
satisfied that the sediment chemistry should not preclude the material being dumped a t  sea a t  a suitable site, in the 
event that no feasible alternative exists, and that X-HCH and HCB concentrations are unlikely to cause a problem as 
a result of sea disposal. 

Best regards, 
Margot 

Margot Cronin 
Marine Institute, Rinville, Oranmore , CO Galway, lreland 

Tel: + 353 91 387 200 (switchboard); + 353 91 387 251 (direct) 
www. marine. ie 
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